@ BELLSOUTH

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. Guy M. Hicks
333 Commerce Street General Counsel
Suite 2101

Nashville, TN 37201-3300 615214 6301

Fax 615 214 7406
guy.hicks@bellsouth.com

July 17, 2006

VIA HAND DELIVERY Electronic filing received in Docket Office on 07/17/06

Hon. Sara Kyle, Chairman
Tennessee Regulatory Authority
460 James Robertson Parkway
Nashville, TN 37238

Re: Joint Petition for Arbitration of NewSouth Communications Corp., et
al. of an Interconnection  Agreement with BellSouth
Telecommunications, Inc. Pursuant to Section 252(b) of the
Communications Act of 1934, as Amended
Docket No. 04-00046

Dear Chairman Kyle:

This is to notify the Authority that NuVox and BellSouth have agreed to an
interim tandem intermediary (“TIC”) charge subject to true-up. This is Item No. 65
on the issues matrix for this arbitration. Given the parties’ negotiated agreement
with respect to this issue, the parties do not intend to file Best and Final Offers.

In light of the parties agreement on an interim TIC charge, BellSouth
respectfully requests a thirty day extension to file any cost study related to the TIC
charge. | have confirmed that counsel for NuVox has no objection to this request
for extension, which will allow the parties additional time to discuss the matter and
perhaps resolve it by agreement.

Counsel for NuVox has authorized me to submit this letter on NuVox’ behalf.
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

| hereby certify that on July 17, 2006, a copy of the foregoing document
was served on the following, via the method indicated:

[ 1 Hand H. LaDon Baitimore, Esquire

[ 1 Mail Farrar & Bates

[ 1 Facsimile 211 Seventh Ave. N, # 320

[ 1 Overnight Nashville, TN 37219-1823
ji\Electronic don.baltimore@farrar-bates.com

[ ] Hand John J. Heitmann

[ 1 Mail Kelley Drye & Warren

[ 1 Facsimile 1200 19™ St., NW, #500

[ 1 Overnight Washington, DC 20036
\L/uflectronic jheitmann@kelleydrye.com
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